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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President
THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin
Chief Operation icer
FROM: Shannon Sedberry
Director of Fiscal Affairs
SUBJECT:
March 31, 2019
DATE: April 29, 2019

FOR REVIEW AND ADVISEMENT

Recommendation: N/A
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Report of Breazeale, Sachse, & Wilson, LLC Charges for Quarter Ending

Background: Each quarter a report of legal expenditures is presented to the Board. The
following summary reflects the total amount of expenditures on professional legal services for

the current fiscal year.

Breazeale, Sachse & Wilson Billings  for ¥Y 2019

Institution Amount
Baton Rouge Community College $7,652.00
Bossier Parish Community College $11,854.54
Central Louisiana Technical College $11,203.87
Delgado Community College $27,972.47
Fletcher Technical Community College $8,148.00
LCTCS $20,727.17
Louisiana Delta Community College $6,970.03
Northshore Tech Community College $1,098.00
Northwest Louisiana Technical College $£1,019.82
Nunez Community College $4,614.80
River Parishes Community College $705.00
South Louisiana Community College $6,296.80
SOWELA Technical Community College $4,797.13
Total Billings through 3/31/2019 $113,059.63




Contract $300,000.00

Total Billings through 3/31/2019 $113,059.63
Remaining $186,940.37

Fiscal Impact: N/A
History of Prior Actions: N/A

Benefits to the System: N/A
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